
From: Neal McCarry Neal.McCarry@northsydney.nsw.gov.au
Subject: RE: PP4/23 - 183-185 Military Rd, Neutral Bay

Date: 26 July 2023 at 11:58 am
To: Tony Polvere tony@polvere.com.au, Katerina Papas Katerina.Papas@northsydney.nsw.gov.au
Cc: harrya@equitibuild.com.au, Marcelo Occhiuzzi Marcelo.Occhiuzzi@northsydney.nsw.gov.au

Hi	Tony

	

As	you	may	be	aware,	Woolworths	have	lodged	a	rezoning	review	for	1-7	Rangers	Road	and	50	Yeo	St,	Neutral

Bay	with	the	Department	of	Planning.

	

We	have	recently	been	provided	a	tentaJve	date	in	early	September	for	the	hearing.	The	outcomes	of	the

rezoning	review	will	likely	have	implicaJons	on	various	aspects	of	your	proposal	and	the	broader	planning	study

that	is	currently	underway	for	the	Neutral	Bay	Town	Centre.	As	such,	our	preference	is	to	await	the	outcomes	of

that	process.

	

Happy	to	discuss	if	you	have	any	further	quesJons.		

	

Regards

	

	

	

Neal	McCarry
AcJng	Manager	Strategic	Planning

P	 +61	2	9936	8325 
Neal.McCarry@northsydney.nsw.gov.au

	

 

	

From:	Tony	Polvere	<tony@polvere.com.au>	

Sent:	Tuesday,	July	25,	2023	10:41	AM
To:	Katerina	Papas	<Katerina.Papas@northsydney.nsw.gov.au>

Cc:	harrya@equiJbuild.com.au;	Neal	McCarry	<Neal.McCarry@northsydney.nsw.gov.au>;	Marcelo	Occhiuzzi

<Marcelo.Occhiuzzi@northsydney.nsw.gov.au>

Subject:	Re:	PP4/23	-	183-185	Military	Rd,	Neutral	Bay

	

CAUTION	:	Do	not	click	links	or	open	a<achments	unless	you	recognise	the	sender	and	know	the	content	is
safe.
Hi	Katerina

	

Just	following	up	on	the	above	menJoned	PP	and	any	feedback	you	can	provide	on	where	this	is	at	in	the

process.

	

Regards

	

TONY POLVERE | Director
 
ppd planning consultants
U 407, 5 Warayama Place, Rozelle NSW 2039
m: 0403 242 926
e: tony@polvere.com.au

On	18	Apr	2023,	at	9:51	am,	Katerina	Papas	<Katerina.Papas@northsydney.nsw.gov.au>	wrote:

	

https://www.northsydney.nsw.gov.au/
https://www.facebook.com/NthSydCouncil
https://au.linkedin.com/company/north-sydney-council
https://twitter.com/NthSydCouncil
https://www.instagram.com/north.sydney/
https://www.northsydney.nsw.gov.au/events/event/303/matildas-on-the-big-screen-at-north-sydney-oval
mailto:tony@polvere.com.au
mailto:Katerina.Papas@northsydney.nsw.gov.au


	

Hi	Harry

	

Please	find	abached	leber	from	North	Sydney	Council	regarding	your	planning	proposal	for	183-185

Military	Rd,	Neutral	Bay	(PP4/23).

	

Kind	Regards

Katerina	

	

Katerina	Papas
Senior	Strategic	Planner

P	+61	2	9936	8385			|			M +61	420	972	975 
Katerina.Papas@northsydney.nsw.gov.au

	

 

 

****************************************************************** This email message is for the named persons' use only
and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by
any mis-transmission. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender by reply email and immediately
delete this email. Use, disclosure or reproduction of this email by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is
strictly prohibited. No representation is made that this email or any attachments are free of viruses. Virus scanning
is recommended and is the responsibility of the recipient.
******************************************************************<Ltr	to	applicant	-	request	to	amend	(PP4-23)	-	18

04	2023.pdf>
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